Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 1:26 PM

To: ‘dmclark@alm.com’; '‘DanClarkReports@Gmail.com'

Subject: Will you be reporting on my yesterday's e-mail to the Commission on Legislative,

Judicial & Executive Compensation, on my Nov 4th testimony that preceded it -- and on
the CJA v. Cuomo...DiFiore citizen-taxpayer action, at the Court of Appeals?
Attachments: record-2-20-13-foil-compressed.pdf; record-12-9-15-foil-compressed.pdf;
record-12-9-16-foil-compressed.pdf; record-10-7-19-foil-compressed.pdf; 2nd-cause-
of-action-compressed.pdf; 2-19-19-questions-for-marks-10pp-compressed.pdf;
12-11-19-email-to-commission-merged-compressed (1).pdf

TO: Dan Clark/New York Law Journal

Following up the voice mail message | left for you an hour ago, kindly advise as to whether you have read my below e-
mail to the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation. Will you be reporting and investigating
it? Might the Commission’s receipt of that e-mail, yesterday morning, be the reason it thereafter cancelled its
afternoon meeting?

As | do not want to contact your Law Journal editor(s) and the publisher, without hearing from you first, please advise —

including when you will be reporting on my November 4™ testimony before the Commission and on the CJA v.
Cuomo...DiFiore citizen-taxpayer action, at the Court of Appeals.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 3:26 PM

To: 'dmclark@alm.com' <dmclark@alm.com>; 'DanClarkReports@Gmail.com' <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>
Subject: Reporting on today's meeting of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation -- &
what's been happening "behind-the-scenes”

TO: Dan Clark/New York Law Journal

As stated in the voice mail message | left for you shortly before 3 pm (518-301-6672), much has been happening
“hehind-the-scenes”, since | gave sworn testimony at the November 4™ hearing of the Commission on Legislative,
Judicial and Executive Compensation, stating that the judicial pay raise advocates were perpetrating fraud before the
Commission. Indeed, | have proven EXACTLY what | then stated — as you can readily verify from CJA’s website,
www.judgewatch.org, via the prominent homepage link — “NY’s ‘Force of Law’ Commissions — Unconstitutionality &
Fraud IN PLAIN SIGHT”. The direct link to the webpage for the Commission is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/force-of-law-commissions/part-e-cha pter60-laws-2015/menu-2019-2020-commission.htm.

The below e-mail entitled “Protecting the Commission from FRAUD -- CJA's Second Supplemental Submission in Specific
Rebuttal to Chief Administrative Judge Marks' Nov. 22, 2019 Supplemental Submission”, is the latest, sent earlier today



